

From: Matt Baker

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: March 27, 2014

Subject: FCC File No. 0253-EX-ST-2014

---

Message:

There was an issue with the filing process at time of initial filing, which led to some confusion and thus the multiple applications. 0253-EX-ST-2014 has been paid in full, and file numbers 0250-EX-ST-2014 and 0257-EX-PL-2014 can be dismissed.

The April 1 2014 start date has been pushed back to April 12th, 2014 to give adequate processing time.

Also, an attachment has been added to show confidentiality in regards to this application, see exhibits attached to this application.

Apologies for the confusion,

Peter Dohm